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Rivera, Maribel

From: Peter Swartz [peter@pasco1.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 4:04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: RMS

Subject: EIN NUMBER FOR: CENCQ PARTNERS, LLC DOCUMNET NUMBER L 11000004829

RE: FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY: CENCO PARTNERS, LLC

FILING INFORMATION: Document Number 111000004829 (Assigned

11/12/2011) '
FEI/EIN Number 27-4522329 {Assigned 11/12/2011
Dated Filed 01/12/2011
Effective Date 01/11/2011

Please insert FEI/EIN Number 27-4522329 for the above named entity

Thank you

PETER A. SWARTZ,
MANAGING MEMBER

6231 PGA Boulevard, Suite 104-220
Palm Beach Gardens, Fl 33418
Direct Line; (305) 801-1000

Email: peter@pascol.com

This transmission may contain information that Is privileged and/or confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclasure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. If you
recelved this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender ond destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard

copy format,
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